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FILE REF: RM151082

TO: Quinn Mcintyre — Manager, Resource Consents

FROM: Alana Standish — Senior Planner

DATE: 18 July 2017

SUBJECT: Requirement to hold a hearing pursuant to Section 100 of the Resource Management

Act 1991 (RMA).

NZ High Country Limited has applied for resource consent to undertake a commercial (event) activity, to
erect margquees and establish airports for a 20 year consent duration located at Hansen Road Queenstown.

On 19 April 2017 the application was publically notified and notice of the application was served on
surrounding properties in the near vicinity of the application site that may be adversely affected by the
proposal, and to those properties that had provided affected party approval. The submission period closed
on 18 May 2017 with one submission being received opposed to the application — the submitter did not wish
to be heard.

The persons served notice of the application are listed in the applicable section 95 (natification) report which
is attached as Appendix 1.

A s42A report has been prepared (attached as Appendix 2) for this application which outlines the
assessment that has been undertaken of the proposal against the provisions of the District Plan and the
RMA.

The Resource Management Act 1991 allows for consideration of this application without a hearing under
section 100 of the Act which states:

Section 100. Obligation to hold a hearing

A hearing need not be held in accordance with this Act in respect of an application for a resource

consent [...] unless —

(a) The consent authority considers that a hearing is necessary; or

(b) Either the applicant or a person who made a submission in respect of that application has
requested to be heard and has not subsequently advised that he or she does not wish to be
heard.

The applicant has advised they do not wish to be heard at a hearing and no other party wishes to be heard.

Given the conclusions contained in the report attached, a formal hearing of the application is not necessary
for the substantive determination of this application.

Report prepared by Decision made by

Alana Standish Quinn Mcintyre
SENIOR PLANNER MANAGER, RESOURCE CONSENTS
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